(o)

®
&
O
.
<
w

Finance, Administration, and Economic Development

Committee
Beaufort County, SC

This meeting will be held both in person at the County Council Chambers, 100 Ribaut Road,

Beaufort, and virtually through Zoom.

Monday, April 15, 2024
3:00 PM

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

MARK LAWSON, CHAIRMAN ANNA MARIA TABERNIK, VICE-CHAIR
DAVID P. BARTHOLOMEW GERALD DAWSON
YORK GLOVER JOSEPH F. PASSIMENT, EX-OFFICIO

CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PUBLISHED, POSTED, AND DISTRIBUTED IN
COMPLIANCE WITH THE SOUTH CAROLINA FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

4, APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- Special Called Meeting March 11, 2024 and March 18, 2024

6. CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD- 15 MINUTES TOTAL
Anyone who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the meeting will limit their
comments and speak no longer than three (3) minutes. Speakers will address Council in a respectful
manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the use of profane, abusive, or
obscene language. In accordance with Beaufort County's Rules and Procedures, giving of a speaker's
time to another is not allowed.

7. ASSISTANT COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT - Dale Butts, ACA; and Denise Christmas, CFO

AGENDA ITEMS

8. FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET PRESENTATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS AND OUTSIDE AGENCIES. (FISCAL
IMPACT: N/A until Budget Ordinance is approved) - Valerie Althoff, Budget Manager

9. RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO COUNCIL OF AN ORDINANCE TO ACCEPT AND TO APPROPRIATE FUNDS

FROM THE SOUTH CAROLINA OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS. (FISCAL IMPACT: The South Carolina Opioid




Relief Fund (SCORF) award is $582,606 for one year. No matching funds.) - Audra Antonacci — Ogden,
ACA

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO COUNCIL TO DISBURSE ALLOCATED ARPA-GOOD NEIGHBOR FUNDS TO THE
TOWN OF BLUFFTON (FISCAL IMPACT: This request is for $500,000 and constitutes their full
allocation. Funds remaining in the Good Neighbor Fund after this dispbursement are: $566,000.
Remaining funds are allocated to Hardeeville and Yemassee) -Jared Fralix — Assistant County
Administrator

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO COUNCIL OF AREQUEST TO PURCHASE (1) NEW 36 PASSENGER BUS MODEL:
STARCRAFT ALLSTAR XL (FISCAL IMPACT: 5188,760. The funding source is Parks and Recreation Capital
Fund 2662 in line item: 2662-60-0000-54200 with a balance of $442,000) - Eric Brown, Parks and
Recreation Director

EXECUTIVE SESSION

12.

13.
14.

PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SECTION 30-04-70(A)(2) DISCUSSIONS OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO
PROPOSED CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND POTENTIAL PURCHASE OF PROPERTY (PROJECT BRAVO)

MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION
ADJOURNMENT

TO WATCH COMMITTEE OR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETINGS OR FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF AGENDAS AND

BACKUP PACKAGES, PLEASE VISIT:
https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html

County Council Agenda — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html

Item 5.

(o)

®
(-
o
O
L
-
<
w

Special Called Finance, Administration, and Economic

Development Committee

Beaufort County, SC
This meeting will be held both in person at the County Council Chambers, 100 Ribaut Road,
Beaufort, and virtually through Zoom.

Monday, March 11, 2024
1:00 PM

Watch the video stream available on the County's website to hear the Council’s discussion of a specific topic or

the complete meeting. https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299630

1. CALL TO ORDER
Committee Chairman Lawson called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm.

PRESENT

Committee Chairman Mark Lawson

Committee Vice-Chairman Anna Maria Tabernik
Council Member David Bartholomew

Council Member York Glover

Council Member Paula Brown

Council Member Alice Howard

Council Member Lawrence McElynn

ABSENT

Ex-Officio Joseph Passiment

Council Member Logan Cunningham
Council Member Gerald Dawson
Council Member Thomas Reitz

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Committee Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. FOIA

Committee Chairman noted that public notification of this meeting has been published, posted, and
distributed in compliance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299630

Item 5.

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: It was moved by Committee Vice-Chairman Tabernik, Seconded by Council Member Howard to
approve the agenda.

The Vote: Motion was approved without objection.

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS - (ANYONE who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the
meeting will limit their comments to no longer than three (3) minutes ( a total of 15 minutes ) and will
address Council in a respectful manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the
use of profane, abusive, or obscene language)

Please watch the video stream available on the County’s website to view the comment.

https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299630?ts=75

1. Peach Morrison

AGENDA ITEMS

6. RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE APPROPRIATING FUNDS FROM THE STATE A-TAX FUNDS
AS RECOMMENDED BY THE STATE A-TAX COMMITTEE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENT OF SC
CODE OF LAWS
Please watch the video stream available on the County's website to view the full discussion.
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299630?ts=206

Motion: It was moved by Vice-Chairman Tabernik, Seconded by Council Member Brown.

The Vote: The motion was approved without objection.

7. ADJOURNMENT

The Committee Chairman adjourned the meeting at 1:22pm.

Ratified:

Finance, Administration, and Economic Development Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299630?ts=75
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299630?ts=206

Item 5.

(o)

®
(-
o
O
L
-
<
w

Finance, Administration, and Economic Development

Committee

Beaufort County, SC

This meeting will be held both in person at the County Council Chambers, 100 Ribaut Road,
Beaufort, and virtually through Zoom.

Monday, March 18, 2024
2:00 PM

Watch the video stream available on the County's website to hear the Council’s discussion of a specific topic or

the complete meeting. https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299985

1. CALL TO ORDER
Committee Chairman Lawson called the meeting to order at 2:03pm.

PRESENT

Committee Chairman Mark Lawson

Committee Vice-Chairman Anna Maria Tabernik
Council Member David Bartholomew (arrived late)
Council Member Gerald Dawson

Council Member York Glover

Ex-Officio Joseph Passiment

Council Member Paula Brown

Council Member Alice Howard

Council Member Lawrence McElynn

Council Member Thomas Reitz (arrived late)

ABSENT

Council Member Logan Cunningham

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Committee Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance.

3. FOIA

Committee Chairman noted the publication of this meeting has been published, posted, and distributed
in compliance with the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act.



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299985

Item 5.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to Amend: It was moved by Council Member Glover, Seconded by Council Member Howard to
replace the Sheriff's Office with Beaufort Jasper Hampton Comprehensive Health Services and to
remove the Public Defender's Office from presentations.

The Vote- Motion was approved without objection.

Main Motion: It was moved by Ex-Officio Passiment, Seconded by Committee Vice-Chair Tabernik to
approve the agenda as amended.

The Vote- Motion was approved without objection.

CITIZEN COMMENT PERIOD- 15 MINUTES TOTAL

Anyone who wishes to speak during the Citizen Comment portion of the meeting will limit their
comments and speak no longer than three (3) minutes. Speakers will address Council in a respectful
manner appropriate to the decorum of the meeting, refraining from the use of profane, abusive, or
obscene language. In accordance with Beaufort County's Rules and Procedures, giving of a speaker's
time to another is not allowed.

There were no citizen comments.

AGENDA ITEMS

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATORTO ENTERINTO
AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (IGA) WITH BEAUFORT JASPER WATER SEWER AUTHORITY, FOR
THE CONSTRUCTION/INSTALLATION OF THE LOBECO/MORGAN ROAD WATERLINE PROJECTIGA WITH
BJWSA FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF A WATER LINE TO SERVE THE LOBECO COMMUNITY. WATER
LINE TO BE INSTALLED ON MORGAN ROAD BETWEEN TRASK PARKWAY AND JOHN MEEK WAY

Motion: it was moved by Council Member Dawson, Seconded by Council Member Howard.

The Vote: Motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT GRANT FUNDS IN SUPPORT OF PROJECT WARD

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, Seconded by Council Member Howard.

The Vote: Motion was approved without objection.

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE INTERIM COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR TO
APPROVE AN AFFORDABLE HOUSING FEE SUBSIDY IN THE AMOUNT OF $11,765 REQUESTED BY
LOWCOUNTRY HABITAT FOR HUMANITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THREE AFFORDABLE RESIDENTIAL
UNITS IN NORTHERN BEAUFORT COUNTY.

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, Seconded by Council Member Howard.

The Vote: Motion was approved without objection.

FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
Please watch the video stream available on the County's website to view the full discussion.
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299985?ts=1005

Finance, Administration, and Economic Development Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299985?ts=1005

10.

11.

Item 5.

Budget Presentation were given by the following:

1. Treasurer's Office

Island Recreation Center

LRTA/Palmetto Breeze

Beaufort Regional Chamber of Commerce, Representing the Military Enhancement Committee
Small Business Development Center

Keep Beaufort County Beautiful Board

Small Business Development Center

Beaufort-Jasper-Hampton Comprehensive Health Services Inc.

PNV R WN

RECOMMEND APPROVAL TO THE GOVERNOR'S OFFICE FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE BEAUFORT-JASPER
WATER AND SEWER AUTHORITY FOR A SIX-YEAR TERM WITH THE EXPIRATION DATE OF MARCH 2023.
TERM TO BE SERVED: 1ST - VOTE NEEDED: 10/11 (only one seat is Vacant)

1. CARL KILPATRICK
2. ROGER BRIGHT

3. THOMAS MIKE SR
4. ROLAND GARDNER

Please watch the video stream available on the County's website to view the full discussion.
https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299985?ts=7362

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Glover, Seconded by Council Member Howard to recommend
approval of Roland Gardner to the Beaufort-Jasper Water and Sewer Authority.

The Vote: The motion failed with 6 votes in favor and 4 against.

Motion: It was moved by Committee Vice-Chair Tabernik, Seconded by Council Member Brown to
recommend approval of Roland Gardner to the Beaufort-Jasper Water and Sewer Authority.

The Vote: The motion passed with 8 votes in favor and 2 against.

AGENCIES, BOARDS, AND COMMISSIONS APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS

Motion: It was moved by Ex-Officio Passiment, Seconded by Council Member Glover to approve the
Agencies, Boards, and Commissions appointments and reappointments.

Construction Adjustments and Appeals Board: Michael Murphy and Stacey Canaday
Accommodations Tax (2% State) Board: Marie Gibbs

Zoning Board of Appeals: Dennis Nielsen

Beaufort-Jasper Water and Sewer Authority: Robert McFee

The Vote: Motion was approved without objection.

Motion: It was moved by Committee Vice-Chair, Seconded by Council Member Brown to enter executive
session at 4:15pm.

The Vote: Motion was approved without objection.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Finance, Administration, and Economic Development Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.new.swagit.com/videos/299985?ts=7362

Item 5.

12. PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE SECTION 30-4-70(A)(2): DISCUSSION OF NEGOTIATIONS INCIDENT TO
PROPOSED CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS AND PROPOSED SALE OR PURCHASE OF DEVELOPMENT
RIGHTS ON REAL PROPERTY (Project Lone Palmetto)

13. MATTERS ARISING OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

There were no matters arising out of executive session.

14. ADJOURNMENT
Committee Chairman adjourned meeting.

TO WATCH COMMITTEE OR COUNTY COUNCIL MEETINGS OR FOR A COMPLETE LIST OF AGENDAS AND
BACKUP PACKAGES, PLEASE VISIT:
https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html

Ratified:

Finance, Administration, and Economic Development Minutes — Beaufort County, SC



https://beaufortcountysc.gov/council/council-committee-meetings/index.html

ADD-ONS

LEGAL RESIDENTIAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT EXEMPTION ALLOCATIONS
BY RATIO (6

134,681 PARCELS
PARCEL COUNTY BY ASSESSMENT RATIO

6% 75,308

4%, 59,373

0 10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000 70,000 80,000

14% m6%

Chart 1 is based on the number of (134,681) parcels in Beaufort County (BC). All property types are
included in the total number of parcels: commercial, commercial vacant, stick-built residential
properties, mobile/manufactured homes, condominiums, and exempted (i.e., churches and
government-owned schools).

56% of properties in BC are taxed at a 4% ratio, and

44% of properties in BC are taxed at a 6% ratio.

Based on a review of historical data, there is a strong indication that the number of properties taxed
at the LR rate of 4% will be equivalent to or exceed the number of parcels taxed at the non-legal
residential rate of 6% (resulting in a change or erosion in the number of parcels taxed

ADD-ONS

Iltem 7.




Iltem 7.

LEGAL RESIDENTIAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT EXEMPTION ALLOCATIONS

BY RATIO (6

Total Number of Livable Dwellings
By Ratio

4%
6%

Excludes agricultural,
commercial, and vacant
properties.

Cart2

Chart 2 considers all residential improved properties. There are 99,710 (of the 134,681 parcels)
improved single-family residential parcels, of which 57,468 parcels (or 58%) receive the legal
residential special assessment exemption (4%).

10




Total Parcels Receiving Legal Residential Special Assessment Exemption

(see footnote) Item 7.
Tax Year Total Parcelsin BC LR Parcel Count
2024 134,680 59,373
2023 133,877 58,053
2022 133,398 49,683
2021 132,337 48,181
2020 131,141 47,706

47,706
48,181
LR Parcel Count
58,053
59,373
10,000 20,000 30,000 40,000 50,000 60,000 70,000
LR Parcel Count
12020 47,706
2021 48,181
2022 49,683
m 2023 58,053
W 2024 59,373

12020 @ 2021 w2022 m2023 m2024

2024- As of 03.26.24
Prior Yrs Data obtained from the Assessor's office countywide

data file as reported by September of the referenced tax year. 11

Prepared by Sanders, Ebony 4/15/2024 Page 1




BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item 8.

ITEM TITLE:

FISCAL YEAR 2025 BUDGET PRESENTATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS AND OUTSIDE AGENCIES

MEETING NAME AND DATE:

FINANCE, ADMINISTRATION AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE ON APRIL 15, 2024

PRESENTER INFORMATION:

Valerie Althoff, Budget Manager

One Hour and 30 minutes (1.5 hours)

ITEM BACKGROUND:

N/A

PROJECT / ITEM NARRATIVE:

FY 25 Budget Presentations

FISCAL IMPACT:

N/A until Budget Ordinance is approved

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS TO COUNCIL:

Ask questions such as “How much did we fund you last year?

If there is an increase, “why?”

Let them know that full funding is not promised, but they will be notified vis email of their funding

amount in last June.

OPTIONS FOR COUNCIL MOTION:

N/A

12




tmp82CB.tmp

TYPE PRESENTER NAME OFFICE OTHER ATTENDEES ltem8. [

Elected Official Stephane Smart-Giddings Public Defender
Outside Agency  Russell Baxley, President and CEO Beaufort Memorial Hospital
Outside Agency  Robb Wells, President and CEO Greater Beaufort-Port Royal Convention and Visitors Bureau
Outside Agency  Ariana Pernice, VP Visitor & Convention Bureau Hilton Head Island-Bluffton Chamber of Commerce, Ray Deal, Controller

Hilton Head Island-Bluffton Chamber of Commerce, Katie Cacciola, Director of Marketing

Mary Lee Carns, Vice President for Advancement & Workforce

Higher Ed Dr. Richard Gough, President Technical College of the Lowcountry, Development

Technical College of the Lowcountry, Nancy Weber, Vice President for Administration

Technical College of the Lowcountry, Laura Dukes, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Outside Agency  Angie Salley, Executive Director South Carolina Department of Mental Health - Beaufort Office, Jennifer Cobb-Hayes, Director of Administration
Outside Agency  Bob Elliott, Co Founder South Carolina Nurse Retention Initiative

13
APRIL 15




Item 8.

Account Account Description 2025 PROPOSED Budget 2024 Revised Budget 2024 Actuals S DIFFFY 24 VSFY 25 % DIFF FY 2
2110-10-1142-43220 PUBLIC DEFENDER STIPEND (51,883,714.00) (51,854,530.00) ($1,527,668.04) $29,184.00 -1.57%
2110-10-1142-43225 PUBLIC DEFENDER STATE REIMB $0.00 $0.00 (547,312.09) $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-43780 FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-46010 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS $0.00 (54,200.00) $0.00 (54,200.00) 100.00%
2110-10-1142-47030 CONTRIBUTION (5848,773.48) (5798,772.00)  ($457,255.48) $50,001.48 -6.26%
2110-10-1142-48910 CONT FROM PR YR FUND BAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-49100  TRANSFERIN (51,995,036.16) (51,570,132.00) ($1,177,598.25) $424,904.16 -27.06%
2110-10-1142-50020 SALARIES AND WAGES $2,816,424.64 $2,559,385.00 $1,837,417.31 $257,039.64 10.04%
2110-10-1142-50060 OVERTIME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-50100 EMPLOYER FICA $177,471.00 $157,471.00 $110,834.77 $20,000.00 12.70%
2110-10-1142-50110 EMPLOYER MEDICARE $46,828.00 $36,828.00 $25,921.13 $10,000.00 27.15%
2110-10-1142-50120 EMPLOYER SC RETIREMENT $412,120.00 $392,120.00 $327,660.75 $20,000.00 5.10%
2110-10-1142-50130 EMPLOYER PO RETIREMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-50140 EMPLOYER GROUP INSURANCE $420,000.00 $420,000.00 $202,715.49 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-50150 EMPLOYER WORKERS COMP $4,680.00 $4,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-50160  TORT LIABILITY INSURANCE $5,300.00 $4,300.00 $488.38 $1,000.00 23.26%
2110-10-1142-50170 EMPLOYER UNEMPLOYMENT INS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-51000  ADVERTISING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-51010 PRINTING $1,800.00 $1,500.00 $937.42 $300.00 20.00%
2110-10-1142-51030 POSTAGE $3,500.00 $3,000.00 $2,351.65 $500.00 16.67%
2110-10-1142-51050  TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATION $32,800.00 $32,000.00 $22,546.85 $800.00 2.50%
2110-10-1142-51110 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-51150 RENTALS $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $7,101.43 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-51160 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $690,000.00 $525,000.00 $328,349.11 $165,000.00 31.43%
2110-10-1142-51300  VEHICLE MAINT SERVICES $3,500.00 $1,250.00 $3,067.77 $2,250.00 180.00%
2110-10-1142-51310 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $27,000.00 $13,000.00 $15,718.59 $14,000.00 107.69%
2110-10-1142-51320  TRAINING & CONFERENCES $35,000.00 $30,000.00 $23,413.41 $5,000.00 16.67%
2110-10-1142-51500  VEHICLE INSURANCE $9,600.00 $9,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-51580 GROUP BENEFITS - WORKERS COMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-51990 MISC. EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-52010 SUPPLIES & MATERIALS $14,500.00 $12,500.00 $11,823.07 $2,000.00 16.00%
2110-10-1142-52500 FUELS/LUBRICANTS $10,000.00 $9,000.00 $8,422.69 $1,000.00 11.11%
2110-10-1142-52600 NON-CAP EQUIPMENT $3,000.00 $2,000.00 $453.54 $1,000.00 50.00%
2110-10-1142-54000  VEHICLE PURCHASES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
2110-10-1142-54200 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PUBLIC DEFENDER 4.8.24

14




BEAUFORT
MEMURIAL

HIISPITM

ANNIVERSARY

BEAUFORT
MEMORIAL

YEARS

FOUNDATION

ANNIVERSARY

Beaufort Memorial
County Budget
Presentation 2024

|ﬁ_?] Beaufort Merral




Beaufort Memorial Hospital

201 Beds

Not-For-Profit

More than 300 physicians on Medical Staff
1800+ Employees

14 Bed Inpatient Rehab Unit

County’s only 18 Bed Adult Mental Health Unit
10 Operating Rooms and 5 procedure rooms

Keyserling & New River Cancer Centers
Newest Radiation Oncology Technology
State of the Art Chemo Infusion Center

State of the art Interventional Cath Lab and Angiography suites
Labor and Delivery Unit, Minimally Invasive Robotic Surgery, Joint Replacement Center, 2 Breast
Health Centers, 4 Outpatient Imaging Centers, 3 Express Care and Occupational Medicine clinics,
Wound Care Services, 4 Publix Telemedicine Clinics, and physician network group of over 100
employed providers

Home Healthcare Company — Beaufort Memorial Home Health and Amedisys Partner

’T 19 16
=g Beaufort Memorial



Beaufort Memorial Toda>

Item 8.
Iﬂl ?

Port Royal Medical Pavilion

Lady’s Island Internal Medlcme

May River Medical Pavilion

Island Imaging @ 17



Did you know?

Beaufort Memorial’s
Joint Replacement Center
is one of only four in
South Carolina to achieve
Advanced Certification in
Total Hip & Knee
Replacement Surgery
from The Joint
Commission.

Quality Care You Can Trust

Awards and Certifications

The Joint Commission

» Advanced Total Hip & Total Knee
Replacement

* Primary Stroke Center

» Chest Pain

U.S. News High Performing
Hospital

 Stroke

* Knee Replacement

American Heart Association

* Get With The Guidelines: Gold Plus
Achievement Stroke

» Target: Stroke™ Honor Roll Elite
* Mission Lifeline: NSTEMI Gold
» Target: Type 2 Diabetes™ Honor Roll

American College of Cardiology/ NCDR
* Platinum Performance Achievement — Chest
Pain — Ml

Healthgrades
+ Patient Safety Excellence Award (2023, 2022,

2021) o & 2,
HIGH
PERFORMING

HOSPITALS

SCHA Zero Harm ISNEA
* Drive to Zero Suicide Award ‘Qbﬁf@. d
* Drive to Zero Workplace Violence Award

* Drive to Zero Disparities Award

- 2023 3 PATIENT SAFETY
Siaie EXCELLENCE

| Chest - M| AWARD
| Re\gmy

HOSPITAL REVIEW

BEAUFORT MEMORIAL NAMED

2023 GREAT COMMUNITY HOSPITAL



Caring for Thousands of Lives Each Year [~

Last year BMH had:
8,787 Admissions
221,058 Outpatient Registrations
44,653 Emergency Department Visits
11,592 Surgeries
1,024 Deliveries

276,042  Physician Office Visits
600,000+ total patient encounters in 2023
BMH Financials Last Year:

$164.5 Million Labor Costs (incl. Contract Labor)
$138.9 Million Supplies, Purchased Services, etc.
$303.5 Million  Total Expenses

$33.8 Million Charity Care and Bad Debt
$288.5 Million Operating Revenue

$303.7 Million ~ Total Revenue

$251,000 Total Operating Profit

_Q:] Beaufort Memisiial



2023 Accomplishments

20
1€IMui lal




- MUSC

ALDICAL UKIVIRSITY
o SCLTH CARDLINA

Expanding Access to Care

ail o

Item 8.

A

Tara Grahovac, M.D., FACS
Breast Surgery

Bruce Vincent, M.D. John Krcmarik, M.D.
Primary Care Pulmonology

Michael Sciarra, D.O.
Gastroenterology

Darren Mullins, M.D.

Medical Oncology

Nikki Keisler, M.D.

Primary Care

J. Russell Williams, M.D.
Primary Care

Taylor Robinson, NP
Cardiology

Katie Durden, NP Aubrey Place, M.D.
Psychiatry General Surgery

Robert Smith, M.D., FAAFP
Primary Care

James Benn, NP
Psychiatry

Shawna Nievierowski, NP Andrew Castro, M.D., MSC

Pulmonology

Spine Surgery




Beaufort Memorial Island Imaging Center [ «-

Acquired Imaging Center on Hilton Head
performing 18,000 studies per year

e CT

* Ultrasound

* Elastography R AT
* X-Ray )\/l{‘ i

. 4ms: Beaufort M ial
MRI — Coming Soon 8 isano mAGING

CENTER

) SN e a s
3D Mammography = .\\\H:.ﬁ/‘




\ New Technology: Advancing Care in The Lowcoutms_

* Davinci Xi — minimally invasive Surgery

— Gynecology
— General Surgery
— Urology

— Colorectal

* 1 New MRI
* New Cath Lab

— Al technology, first of its kind on the east coast

* Hospital Tower Renovations and New Nurse Call
System

* Total Project Value at — $7.3 Million

@\ Beaufort Memu.ual



Healthcare’s Biggest Priority: Workforce Developme=t

Item 8.

* Launched Various Programs in Support of Employee
Well Being, Assistance, and Career Development

* Burnout Mitigation and Wellness/Mindfulness Platforms

¥ E CommunityWorks

* House Buying Assistance—Helped 12 Employees Buy Homes
 Communication Platform

* Family Meal Deal

8 TATHPRoc

g



4B PATH PROGRAM

QP PEOPLE ACHIEVING THEIR 1}
* Created An Internal PATH for Career Advancement
* Patient Care Techs, EKG Techs, Medical Assistants, Coders

* 15 Graduates in the First Class — PCT, Medical Assistants, EKG
Techs

2"d Class —2 CMA, 3 PCT, 3RN’s

37 Class — 4 PCT, 1 CMA, 2 RN’s

4th Class — 6 Coders, 5 PCT, 3 CMA, 2 RN’s
Total Graduates of PATH program - 39
Scholarship Dollars Granted - $96,000

Item 8.

* Created Summer Intern Program for High School
Students

* 75 Youth Volunteers participated over two summers

dmk . 25
=g Beaufort Memorial



Social Determinants of Health: Transportation & Food Challenge

Item 8.

* 1,772 patients, representing
26 zip codes, provided with
transportation to/from
Beaufort Memorial facilities

* 22,046 miles driven in 2023

® 250 meals per week for those in need

® $195,000 donated in food since October
2020




Free Care For The Underserved

Good Neighbor Medical Clinic: Access Health of the LowCountry:

* 2,398 lab tests, valued at $346,392 * Beaufort Memorial provides over $1,032,000
* 295 imaging procedures, valued at $391,224 * 882 patients enrolled

* Other specialty, surgical and hospital services $50,320 * 580 primary and 1,289 specialty care visits

* In-kind rental of 3,025 square-feet of clinic space, valued at
$88,935

1,102 lab tests and 185 surgical procedures

* 20% reduction in avoidable ED visits and
36% reduction in avoidable inpatient admissions in the 12
months following enrollment

Sickle Cell Clinic:

* 58 patients currently being served

* 552 sickle cell patient encounters in 2023

* Crisis-driven ER visits cut by 45% and resulting
inpatient hospital stays decreased by 60% since
program inception

* Enabled several young adults to hold employment
for the first time

&

dmk . 27
=g Beaufort Memorial

b



BMH Projects In Progress 2024

28
1€IMui lal




2024 Budget

Volumes:
8,973 (2%) Admissions
246,413 (11.4%) Outpatient Registrations
45,584 (2%) Emergency Department Visits
11,565 (-2%) Surgeries
4,707 (32%) Endoscopy

1024 (0%) Deliveries
308,991(11%) Physician Office Visits
650,000+ Total Patient Encounters
Financials:
$172 Million Labor Costs (incl. Contract Labor)
$152 Million Supplies, Contract Services, etc.

$324 Million Total Expenses

$38.1 Million Charity Care and Bad Debt
$313.6 Million Operating Revenue
$329.2 Million  Total Revenue

$5.178 Million  Total Operating Profit

—:] Beaufort Memitiial



Summary Income Statement
Consolidation: Beaufort Memorial

YEAR TO DATE ltem 8.
Mar-24 Mar-24 Mar-23 Mar-24 Mar-24 Mar-23
Actual Budget Variance Actual Variance Actual Budget  Variance Actual Variance

Patient Revenue

Total Patient Revenue 93,965,800 86,910,422  7,055378 92,484,438 1,481,362 552,508,157 534,636,450 17,871,707 521,396,166 31,111,991
Deductions From Revenue

Contractual Allowances 63,884,500 59,068,931  (4,815569) 64,677,689 64,677,689 371,697,186 363,367,285  (8,329,901) 358,603,028 (13,094,158

Charity Services 729,672 579,766 (149,906) 546,184 546,184 5,106,268 3,566,475  (1,539,793) 3,290,719  (1,815,549)

Bad Debt 261,947  2,438486 2,176,539 1,288,005 1,288,005 13,362,191 15,000,543 1638352 17,752,147 4,389,956

Total Deductions 64,376,119 62,087,183 (2,788,936) 66,511,878  (1,635,759) 390,165,645 381,934,303  (8,231,342) 379,645,894 (10,519,751)
|Tota| Operating Revenue 29089681 24823239 4266442 25972560 3,172 162,342,512 152,702,147 9,640,365 141,750,272 20,592,240
Non-Operating

Other NonOperating Revenue 1,288,147 1,229,213 58,934 644,416 6,884,512 7,561,607 (677,095) 6,391,977

Total Non-Operating 1,288,147 1,229,213 58,934 644,416 643,731 6,884,512 7,561,607 (677,095) 6,391,977 492,535
|Tota| Revenue 3037788 26052452 4325376 26616976 3,760,852 169,227,024 160,263,754 8,963,270 148,142,249 21,084,775
Operating Expenses

Salaries, Wages & Benefits 14,754,903 13,612,513  (1,142,390) 13,178,245  (1,576,658) 88,539,047 83,738,466  (4,800,581) 79,174,058 (9,364,989

Professional Fees 800,885 752,292 (48593) 873,712 72,827 4,937,120 4,627,787 (309333) 40825294  (111,826)

Supplies 5807,812  5231,146 (576,666) 5,231,885 (575,927) 33,854,066 32,179,818  (1,674,248) 29,673,391  (4,180,675)

Purchased Services 3,422,108 2,254,723 (1,167,385 2,126,374 (1,295,734 16,070,068 13,870,111  (2,199,957) 12,428,663  (3,641,405)

Depreciation, Amortization & 1,068,064 1,524,275 456,211 1,507,175 439,111 7,909,561 9,376,706 1,467,145 9,057,276 1,147,715

Other Expenses 3,634,043 2,267,652  (1,366,391) 1,887,786 " 1,746,257 16,663,524 13,949,644  (2,713,880) 12,514,330  (4,149,194)

Total Operating Expenses 29,487,815 25,642,601 f (3,845,214) 24,805,177  (4,682,638) 167,973,386 157,742,532 (10,230,854) 147,673,012 (20,300,374)
|Excess of Revenue Over Expe 890,013 409851 48062 1,811,799 (921,786) 1,253,638 2,521,222 (1,267,584) 469,237 784,401
|EBerA 1958077 1,934,126 23951 3318974  (1,360,897) 9,163,199 11,897,928  (2,734,729) 9,526,513 (363,314)

. 30
Beaufort Memorial




Physician Recruitment — Providers Starting in 2024

*Primary Care —

+Dr. Bruce Vincent started January 8, 2024
*Pulmonary/Critical Care —

*Dr. John Krcmarik started January 2, 2024

+Dr. Andrew Stevens to start August 1, 2024
*General Surgery —

*Dr. Aubrey Place started March 4, 2024

*Dr. Taylor Turnbull to start August 1, 2024
*Urology

*Dr. Louis Remynse to start May 1, 2024
*Medical Oncology

Dr. Eric Turner to Start June 3, 2024
*Reconstructive Plastic Surgery —

+Dr. Heidi Harrington to start August 1, 2024

0:] Beaufort Mermaag|



Nursing School in D

gsyem— T — xfﬂ&-g o 1] - 1 -
- | ' 4

t ‘\1."v ‘
B B i e e

i by ~ @

N - L ..h;?«?ﬂaﬂzb]'

Project with Beaufort County, City of Beaufort,
USC-B and BMH — $2.25 million dollar project
intended to increase the nursing school
capacity of USC-B — complete fall 2024

evelopment

Item 8.




Childcare Development

e Utilizing a modular design
company BMH will be moving
facilities to campus in 2024.

* Facility qualifies for ABC
voucher program which can
provide additional financial
assistance for those who )

qualify — currently costs 50% of by I i ‘='f L
the Beaufort County Market :
rate

* Facility will be 6,000 square
feet and capable for serving 96
children.

L 33
| Beaufort Memwiial




Hospital Renovations 2024

Crisis Stabilization Unit in ER — Fall 2024

* Psych Safe Unit contained in Emergency
Room to be completed Fall 24

New Angiography Suite — Dec. 2024

* New State of the Art Interventional Radiology
and Vascular Interventional Lab

New MRI on Hilton Head Island at Island
Imaging — Fall 2024

3 Project Total Value — $4 Million

Oj-

(]

op-
=

Item 8.

WORK AREA™S

| T NURSES.__ ’e:'\)]l,.
\

/

£

r _|D|_|

OBSERVATION

r-—
CARE T
[

157

i
12’8~ .

TRIAGE 1 7 > TRIEGE 7;‘1_'

o

-

L

i

= r 34
=g Beaufort Memorial

b



OR Renovation

® $24 Million Dollar Project
2 Additional Operating Suites
Adding all new Flat Screens, Anesthesia Towers, Lighting,
and integration Systems
Adding new State of the Art Endoscopy Suite — recently
purchased brand new Scopes and Endoscopy Towers

Schedule to be complete 2026

Item 8.




Primary Care Projects — 8 New PCP’s

* Beaufort Memorial May River Crossing Primary Care Site
+1.376 Acres purchased and under Control of BMH
*Planned 5000 sq ft MOB

*Primary Care and diagnostic lab and imaging planned — 4 primary care
provider addition

*Total Cost — $2.5 million in construction and equipment
+20 jobs created — SWB = $1.5 million dollars

* Beaufort Memorial Lady’s Island Internal Medicine
Renovation and Low Country Medical Group Expansion
*Add 4 more Primary Care Providers to Lady’s Island and Port Royal
*Renovation of Lady’s Island Internal Medicine

*Relocation of specialists to suites within LCMG to expand Primary
Care Practice

*Total Cost - $250,000K

o o o
e
-

. 36
Beaufort Memorial



County Budget Requests

37
1€IMui lal




Beaufort County Physician Needs Analysis [

* Beaufort, St Helena, Port Royal — Population est 73,731
* Specialty Physician Need — 12.8 — Pulmonary (2.9), Oncology (1.5), Cardiology (2.3)

« Surgical Need — 11.8 — general surgery (2.8), Urology (2.0), Plastic Surgery (1.0)

* Primary Care Need - 14.9 Primary Care Providers

« Bluffton, Okatie — Population est 75,891
+ Specialty Need — 18.2 — Gastroenterology (4.0), Cardiology (2.8), Psychiatry (1.7), Pulmonary (1.0)
« Surgical Need — 13.5 — General Sugery (5.5), Urology (3.4), Otolaryngology (2.8)

* Primary Care Need — 15.9 Primary Care providers

* Hilton Head — Population est 41,778

« Specialty Need — 12.0 — Gastroenterology (2.0), Pulmonary (1.3), Psychiatry (1.3), Cardiology (1.9),
Neurology (1.0)

« Surgical Need — 11.3 — General Surgery (1.6), Urology (3.7), Ophthalmology (1.7), Otolaryngology (1.0)

i| Beaufort Memf_}ri:




Bluffton Hospital -

rurururonnie
1l

''''''''

Projected Volumes

2,600 Admits

21,000 ER visits

110,000 outpatient visits

7,000 surgeries and procedures

Ground-Breaking 2025

Bluffton Hospital —
Bluffton Regional Medical Center,

A Beaufort Memorial Campus

* At the corner of Bluffton and Buckwalter parkway

* 28 Acute Care Beds

* 15 ER Beds, 2 Trauma Rooms, and 6 observation
rooms

* 4 Operating Rooms and 2 Procedure Rooms

* Full Imaging Center, Lab, and other Outpatient
capabilities

* Designed for Resiliency against natural disasters
and climate change - $2.6 Million Dollar Cost

* Total budget — $90 Million Dollars

— $60 million Construction
— $20 million equipment
— $10 million professional fees and soft costs

* Total New Jobs Created — 250
* $16.2 Million in Salaries, wages, benefits

Item 8.

_Q:] Beaufort Memisiaal



Affordable Employee Housing Opportunities [«

Multi-Family Housing Project
at Bluffton

+120 Total Units

*30 One-Bedroom Units

+60 Two-Bedroom Units

+30 Three-Bedroom Units

*Healthcare facility to include primary
care and therapy/rehab care

Multi-Family Housing Project at Okatie
+70 Total Units
+15 One-Bedroom Units
*36 Two-Bedroom Units
+19 Three-Bedroom Units

*Childcare and Primary Care practice on 15
floor in mixed use development

Townhome/Single Family

Home Project at Beaufort
29 Total Units
25 Two-Bedroom Town Home Units
*4 Three-Bedroom Single Family Units

| Beaufort MemStial




Affordable Employee Housing Project 1

e Multi-Family Housing Project at Okatie
/ *Public Private Partnership with Woda Cooper Companies
' *BMH has land leased site to Woda Cooper

*BMH will develop Primary Care practice and 2" affordable childcare
Location on first floor in build to suit model

*Woda Cooper will develop 70 total units; units will range from 60%-80%
of the AMI

*15 One-Bedroom units

*36 Two-Bedroom units

*19 Three-Bedroom units

*Have already applied for to the LIHTC program — 9% tax credit
*Town of Hardeeville issued letter of support

‘bl‘ ‘I:ul
an l [ 1}
HNewllll ==




Affordable Employee Housing Project2 [

(1) Mo e
o mRnnG o

*  Multi-Family Housing Project at Buckwalter Place
*Public Private Partnership with Woda Cooper Companies

*Partnership with Beaufort County — Beaufort County to land lease to
Woda Cooper after purchase of property

*BMH will develop Healthcare services on 1%t floor of building 1 to
include therapy and primary care services — build to suit model

*Woda Cooper will develop 120 total units; units will range from 60%-
80% of the AMI

*30 One-Bedroom units

*60 Two-Bedroom units

*30 Three-Bedroom units

*Have already applied for to the LIHTC program — 4% tax credit

*Town of Bluffton has issued letter of support in favor of this project as
part of the LIHTC application

G‘. NV FLoos
S MO
o/ NN

(ORE T
- (o7 WINTY

(1) ssmon aamesnas

sy

'é) 1 ITORY RN
(*1 MNTY

(6 Homm s

A UV 23 1Y)

WAL RTINS
e

(1) max

(9) momwmant we »
(10) wewmncn an
LT p—
OV IWIRANMINTAL A T
DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
B T =

o) -

+]\ Beaufort Men'al




Affordable Employee Housing Project3 [«

*  Multi-Family Housing Project At Hospital
*BMH Specific Project targeting BMH Employees
*Partnership with Beaufort County — Beaufort County purchased Home
from TCL, currently 4 properties vacant and 1 being rented by BMH
employee
29 Total Units
+25 Two bedroom Town Home Units
*4 Three bedroom Single Family Housing Units
+$8.3 Million Dollar Project Projected - $285K per unit Cost
*Would not be eligible for any Housing Tax Credits due to location
*Target Rent = $1,200-$1,500 per unit

Beaufort Memorial Hospital
Housing on Reynolds Street




Beaufort Memorial Previous Funding

1. $800,000- Ongoing support of the Emergency Room Indigent Care and
Psychiatric Care

2. $1.5 Million — Operational Support of the potential Crisis Stabilization unit
embedded in the emergency room to be spread over 3 years in conjunction with
state grant to build the unit (ARPA Dollars)

3. $350,000 - BMH PATH program (ARPA Dollars) used for clinical instructor and
scholarships for PCT’s, Nurses, CMA’s and others

| Beaufort h‘lerl‘mal




Beaufort Memorial Budget Request

1. $800,000 - Ongoing support of the Emergency Room Indigent Care and

Psychiatric Care (Unchanged from previous)
1. 17% of our ED patients are uninsured (6,105 patients) which represents $13.4 million in Charity care and

Bad debt
1. BMH pays specialists in on call pay and locums expense $798,500 and $795,000 respectively to maintain

appropriate ER specialist coverage.

2. Inpatient Psychiatric Services — BMH roughly loses $1.67 million per year on in-patient and out-patient
psychiatric services. 18% of our Psychiatric In-Patients are unfunded which equates to 105 Inpatients that
stay an average of 5.4 days in the hospital. Also helps support the current detention center partnership
between BMH and Beaufort County.

$3,000,000 - for Affordable Housing Projects
$10,000,000 Bluffton Hospital
Total Ask - $13,800,000

oW

| Beaufort I’vlen‘uj.ilal




ONE VISION.
ONE PURPOSE.

[l Limids




Beaufort County
FY 2025 Outside Agency Funding Application
Please return this application with Valerie Althoff, Budget Manager, by March 15, 2024 via email:
attachments to: Valerie.althoff@bcgov.net

Item 8.

Amount of Funding Requested for FY 2025

$230,000 - State 2%ATAX (est)
$150,000 - Local 3% ATAX

| declare that | am authorized on behalf 6f { geficy tgf submit this budget request to Beaufort
County, and the information provided in regtn ig true correct to the best of my knowledge.
Authorized Signature and Date: 3.15.24

Organization Name

Contact Name

Contact Phone

Contact e-mail

Contact Fax

Please fill out and sign this portion of the form as appropriate indicating contact
information, the amount you are requesting and that you have the authority to discuss the

budget on behalf of your organization.

Any incomplete or untimely submissions will not be considered.

47



Robb Wells
3-15-24


Item 8.

BEAUFORT COUNTY BUDGET PREPARATION
BUDGET NARRATIVE - FY 2024 | 2025

The Greater Beaufort-Port Royal Convention & Visitors Bureau

BEAUFORTSC.ORG

VISIT

BEAUFORT

PORT ROYAL ' SEA ISLANDS




Item 8.

I. Mission/Scope of Services

The Greater Beaufort-Port Royal CVB (GBPRCVB) serves as
the official destination marketing and management
organization enhancing Northern Beaufort County’s
economy by positioning the area as a preferred visitor
destination.

The Greater Beaufort-Port Royal CVB (GBPRCVB) serves as
the official Destination Marketing Organization (DMO) for
the city of Beaufort, the town of Port Royal, and the
unincorporated Sea Island regions of northern Beaufort
County. We serve to increase awareness of Northern Beaufort
County as a vacation, group, meetings, and/or sports tourism
destination while fostering visitor product development to
enhance the economic growth of the region.

II. Organizations with Similar Services

The Greater Beaufort-Port Royal CVB (GBPRCVB) and the
Hilton Head Chamber of Commerce both serve as the DMOs
of Beaufort County with emphasis placed on the geographical
location of Northern and Southern Beaufort County. This
relationship between the two DMOs and the county has been
in place for at least 15 years.

]
#findyourinnercoastal 01



Item 8.

II1. 2023 | 2024 Significant Accomplishments

BeaufortSC.org

By providing relevant and important
information through BeaufortSC.org, the
perception of the visitors and the
perceived image of our destination
changes. The visitors' decision-making
process becomes significantly easier
when visiting our site. Details on the
destination, such as weather conditions,
historical importance, attractions & rich
culture help them decide to book a

vacation.
1.6 MILLION
Total Page Views 31 %
increase in goal
completions
550k Yoy
New Users

1:59 20%

Avg. Session Duration increase in page
views YOY

515k

Goal Completions Top Site Pages

1. Homepage
2. Things To Do

338k 3. Places to Stay
Partner Referrals

#findyourinnercoasta

50




I11. 2023 | 2024 Significant Accomplishments (C

Visit Beaufort's Social